From: Feintuch, Karl

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 3:44 PM

To: robert.j.hanley@dom.com; charles.s.smoker@dom.com

Cc: Elliott, Robert; Bucholtz, Kristy; Cusumano, Victor

Subject: ME2139 - Kewaunee TS Conversion - SE for Fact Check review

Attachments: ME2139 Kewaunee TS Conv SE 2010-07-30-1421 ET (to KPS for Fact
Check).doc

Victor Cusumano requested that | transmit this copy to you for a fact check review. This version
is as conveyed by Victor to me, except that all track changes and comments have been
removed. Therefore, the attached copy is clean and ready for you to comment or otherwise
correct or supplement.

I noted the presence of highlight and colored font, which | have retained, and | noted that some
text selections were under active discussions via comments that | removed. Therefore, if you
encounter content that is not as expected, | suggest contacting Kristy, while Vic is on leave, to
determine its status.

A version of the attachment and other supporting information are being processed into assigned
ADAMS document locations to enhance document control until the entire document is ready for
issuance.

Please “Reply all” with any comments

Karl Feintuch
Project Manager
USNRC
301-415-3079
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